
- 1 - 

 
 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 

MEETING OF THE ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE 

 
WEDNESDAY 18TH NOVEMBER 2009 

AT 5.00 P.M. 
 
CONFERENCE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE 

 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Mrs. J. M. Boswell, Mrs. R. L. Dent, Mrs. A. E. Doyle, 

J. T. Duddy, Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths, Ms. H. J. Jones, D. McGrath, 
D. L. Pardoe, R. D. Smith and L. J. Turner 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
1. Election of Chairman  
 
2. Election of Vice-Chairman  
 
3. To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes  
 
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
5. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Electoral Matters 

Committee held on 18th November 2008 (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
6. Annual Polling Station Review (Pages 3 - 12) 
 
7. Polling District Codes (Pages 13 - 18) 
 
8. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 

Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the 



- 2 - 

commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman considers to be of so 
urgent a nature that it cannot wait until the next meeting  
 
 

 K. DICKS 
Joint Chief Executive  

 
 
The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
9th November 2009 
 



B R O M S G R O V E  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L 
 
 

MEETING OF THE ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY, 18TH NOVEMBER 2008 
AT 6.00 P.M. 

 
 

PRESENT: Councillors R. J. Deeming, Dr. G. H. Lord, D. McGrath, S. P. Shannon 
and L. J. Turner 
 

 Officers: Mrs. S. Mould and Mr. A. C. Stephens 
 

 
1/08 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
RESOLVED that Councillor Dr. G. H. Lord be elected Chairman of the 
Committee for the remainder of the municipal year. 
 

2/08 ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN  
 
RESOLVED that Councillor R. J. Deeming be elected Vice-Chairman of the 
Committee for the remainder of the municipal year. 
 

3/08 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Dr. D. W. P. Booth, 
Mrs. C. M. McDonald and R. D. Smith. 
 

4/08 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations of interest were received. 
 

5/08 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Electoral Matters Committee held on 19th 
November 2007 were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes be approved as a correct record. 
 

6/08 ANNUAL POLLING STATION REVIEW  
 
The Committee considered a report which detailed the annual review of 
polling stations within the District, in pursuance of the Review of Polling 
Districts and Polling Places (Parliamentary Elections) Regulations 2006. 
 
The Committee voiced their concern about the type and size of portable 
building units used as polling stations as a result of feedback from previous 
elections.  In addition, Members expressed a wish for improved accessibility 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



Electoral Matters Committee 
18th November 2008 

for disabled persons and wheelchair users into polling station premises used 
at elections. 
 
RESOLVED 
(a) that the review of polling districts and polling places, as detailed in 

Appendix 1 to the report, be approved and adopted; and 
(b) that officers be requested to continually monitor the location of, and 

access arrangements for, polling stations used at elections within the 
District. 

 
7/08 REGISTER OF ELECTORS POLLING DISTRICT CODES  

 
The Committee considered a report relating to a revised coding system used 
to represent the polling districts in the Register of Electors. 
 
RESOLVED that, with the addition of the following codes relating to the 
Charford ward polling districts, the list of polling district codes attached to the 
report at Appendix 1 be approved. 
 
New 
Code Ward Polling 

District 
County 
Division 

Previous 
Code 

CHA Charford Charford (West) Bromsgrove 
South 

TA 

CHB Charford Charford (East) Bromsgrove 
South 

TB 

 
 

The meeting closed at 6.25 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 2



  

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 

ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE 
 

18TH NOVEMBER 2009 
 

 
ANNUAL POLLING STATION REVIEW 
 
Responsible Portfolio Holder  Councillor G. N. Denaro 
Responsible Head of Service Claire Felton 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 To undertake an annual review of all Polling Districts and Polling Places 

within the District of Bromsgrove in compliance with The Review of Polling 
Districts & Polling Places (Parliamentary Elections) Regulations 2006. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That the review of polling districts and places shown at Appendix 1 be 

approved and adopted. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The Electoral Administration Act 2006 requires all local authorities in 

England and Wales to undertake a full review of Polling Districts and Polling 
Places every 4 years.  An annual review of polling places is considered 
good practise. 

 
3.2 In undertaking the review, the Council must seek to ensure that all electors 

have such reasonable facilities for voting as are practicable in the 
circumstances, and have regard to the needs of electors who are disabled. 

 
3.3 This review is not concerned with alterations to Ward boundaries, only 

Polling Districts and the situation of polling stations. 
 
3.4 Consultation has been sought from District and County Council Members, 

Parish Councillors and Parish Clerks. 
 
4. FINDINGS 
 
4.1 All polling places and polling stations within the District have been evaluated 

in terms of suitability and accessibility.  The law says that facilities for voting 
must be reasonable and practicable.  What this means in practice is a 
matter of judgement, but there is certainly no duty on the Council to make 

Agenda Item 6

Page 3



 

an unreasonably high level of provision, or to provide facilities in locations 
where it is impracticable to do so. 

 
Representations Received 

 
4.2 A request has been received from Bentley Pauncefoot Parish Council to 

consider returning to Bentley Village Hall following recent improvements. 
 

4.3 A request has been received from Blackwell Methodist Church Hall to 
consider an alternative venue. 
 

5. REVISIONS RECOMMENDED 
 
5.1 Electors for the Bentley Pauncefoot Polling District (TAA) currently vote at 

the Church Hall at Tardebigge, which involves some distance to travel.  
Bentley Village Hall has recently been upgraded to meet the Disabilities Act 
recommendations with a suitable ramped access leading to double doors 
and the interior has been completely refurbished to a high standard for use 
as polling station. 

 
5.2 Electors for Burcot Polling District (LTA), Linthurst Polling District (LTB) and 

the Shepley Polling District (LTC) currently vote at the Methodist Church 
Hall, Green Hill, Blackwell.  An alternative location for a polling station has 
been has been located at The Wheel, St Catherine’s Church, Blackwell.  
This room is in the centre of the village and fully accessible under the 
Disabilities Act recommendations; it is of a high standard and has all 
suitable facilities for use as a polling station. 

 
6. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There will be a cost for rent and employment of election staff for the 

additional polling station at Bentley. 
 
7. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1. In accordance with the requirements of section 18C of the Representation of 

the People Act 1983. 
 

8. COUNCIL OBJECTIVES 
 
8.1. Helping to meet the needs of our customers by eliminating discrimination 

and promoting equality. 
 
9. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
9.1 There are no significant risks associated with the details included in this 

report. 
 
 

Page 4



 

10. CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 Changes of polling stations will be identified to the elector by a special note 

included on their polling card. 
 
11. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 By addressing the issues with regard to access to the Polling Stations the 

Council is improving access to all areas of the Community. 
 
12.  VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1 Not applicable in this case. 
 
13. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

Procurement Issues 
 
None 
Personnel Implications 
 
None 
Governance/Performance Management 
 
None 
Community Safety  including Section 17 of Crime and Disorder Act 
1998 
 
None 
Policy 
 
None 
Environmental 
 
None 

 
14. OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT 
 

Portfolio Holder Councillor G. N. Denaro 
 

Yes 

Chief Executive as Returning Officer 
 

Yes 

Corporate Director (Services) 
 

No 

Assistant Chief Executive 
 

No 

Head of Service 
 

Yes 

 

Page 5



 

Head of Financial Services 
 

Yes 

Head of Legal, Equalities & Democratic 
Services 
 

Yes 

Head of Organisational Development & HR 
 

No 

Corporate Procurement Team 
 

No 

 
15. WARDS AFFECTED 
 
 Linthurst Ward and Tardebigge Ward. 
 
16. APPENDICES 
  
 Appendix 1 List of Polling Districts and Polling Stations 
 
CONTACT OFFICER 
 
Name: Susan Mould, Electoral Services Manager 
Email: s.mould@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
Tel: (01527) 881 462 

Page 6



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 1
 

B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 

P
o
lli
n
g
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
R
ev
ie
w
 2
00
9 

 
W
ar
d
 

P
D
 

C
o
d
e 

P
o
lli
n
g
 D
is
tr
ic
t 

N
am

e 
E
xi
st
in
g
 P
o
lli
n
g
 S
ta
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
p
o
se
d
 N
ew

 
P
o
lli
n
g
 S
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 

A
LA
 

A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 

A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 
B
ap
tis
t C
hu
rc
h,
  

R
ed
 L
io
n 
S
tr
ee
t, 
A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 

A
LB
 

B
eo
le
y 

B
eo
le
y 
V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 
 

B
eo
le
y 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 

A
LC
 

B
or
de
sl
ey
 

C
itr
oe
n 
G
ar
ag
e,
  

B
irm
in
gh
am
 R
oa
d,
 B
or
de
sl
ey
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 

A
LD
 

H
op
w
oo
d 

H
op
w
oo
d 
V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 

H
op
w
oo
d,
 A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 

A
LE
 

Ly
e 
B
rid
ge
 

 C
itr
oe
n 
G
ar
ag
e,
  

B
irm
in
gh
am
 R
oa
d,
 B
or
de
sl
ey
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 

A
LF
 

R
ow
ne
y 
G
re
en
 

R
ow
ne
y 
G
re
en
 P
ea
ce
 M
em
or
ia
l 

H
al
l, 
R
ow
ne
y 
G
re
en
, A
lv
ec
hu
rc
h 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

B
ea
co
n 

B
E
A
 

R
ub
er
y 
(B
ea
co
n 

W
ar
d)
 

Y
ou
th
w
or
cs
 R
ub
er
y,
 

N
ew
 R
oa
d,
 R
ub
er
y 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

C
at
sh
ill
 

C
A
A
 

C
at
sh
ill
 V
ill
ag
e 

C
at
sh
ill
 V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 
 

G
ol
de
n 
C
ro
ss
 L
an
e,
 C
at
sh
ill
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

C
ha
rf
or
d 

C
F
A
 

C
ha
rf
or
d 
W
es
t 

S
t A
nd
re
w
s 
C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 
 

Ly
ttl
et
on
 A
ve
nu
e,
 C
ha
rf
or
d 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

C
ha
rf
or
d 

C
F
B
 

C
ha
rf
or
d 
E
as
t 

S
al
va
tio
n 
A
rm
y 
H
al
l, 
 

C
ar
ly
le
 R
oa
d,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

D
ra
ke
s 
C
ro
ss
 &
 

W
al
ke
rs
 H
ea
th
 

D
C
A
 

D
ra
ke
s 
C
ro
ss
 

W
oo
dr
us
h 
Y
ou
th
 C
en
tr
e,
 

S
ha
w
hu
rs
t L
an
e,
 H
ol
ly
w
oo
d 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

D
ra
ke
s 
C
ro
ss
 &
 

W
al
ke
rs
 H
ea
th
 

D
C
B
 

D
ra
ke
s 
C
ro
ss
 &
 

H
ea
dl
ey
 H
ea
th
 

P
ar
k 
H
al
l, 
 

S
ilv
er
 S
tr
ee
t, 
W
yt
ha
ll 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

Page 7



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 1
 

D
ra
ke
s 
C
ro
ss
 &
 

W
al
ke
rs
 H
ea
th
 

D
C
C
 

W
al
ke
rs
 H
ea
th
 

B
ro
ad
m
ea
do
w
 J
un
io
r 
S
ch
oo
l, 

M
on
yh
ul
l H
al
l R
oa
d,
 B
irm
in
gh
am
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

F
ur
lo
ng
s 

F
LA
 

B
el
br
ou
gh
to
n 

B
el
br
ou
gh
to
n 
R
ec
re
at
io
n 
C
en
tr
e,
 

H
ar
tle
 L
an
e,
 B
el
br
ou
gh
to
n 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

F
ur
lo
ng
s 

F
LB
 

C
le
nt
 

C
le
nt
 P
ar
is
h 
H
al
l, 
 

C
hu
rc
h 
A
ve
nu
e,
 C
le
nt
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

F
ur
lo
ng
s 

F
LC
 

H
ag
le
y 
(C
le
nt
 

P
ar
is
h)
 

H
ag
le
y 
C
om
m
un
ity
 C
en
tr
e,
 

W
or
ce
st
er
 R
oa
d,
 H
ag
le
y 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

H
ag
le
y 

H
A
A
 

H
ag
le
y 
(H
ag
le
y 

P
ar
is
h)
 

H
ag
le
y 
C
om
m
un
ity
 C
en
tr
e,
 

W
or
ce
st
er
 R
oa
d,
 H
ag
le
y 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

H
ill
si
de
 

H
LA
 

B
ar
nt
 G
re
en
 

F
rie
nd
s 
M
ee
tin
g 
H
ou
se
, S
an
dh
ill
s 

R
oa
d,
 B
ar
nt
 G
re
en
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

H
ill
si
de
 

H
LB
 

C
of
to
n 
H
ac
ke
tt 

C
of
to
n 
V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 
 

B
ar
nt
 G
re
en
 R
oa
d,
 C
of
to
n 
H
ac
ke
tt 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

H
ill
si
de
 

H
LC
 

Li
ck
ey
 M
on
um
en
t 

Li
ck
ey
 P
ar
is
h 
H
al
l, 
 

O
ld
 B
irm
in
gh
am
 R
oa
d,
 L
ic
ke
y 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

H
ol
ly
w
oo
d 
&
M
aj
or
s 

G
re
en
 

H
M
A
 

H
ol
ly
w
oo
d 

T
he
 C
op
pi
ce
 P
rim
ar
y 
S
ch
oo
l, 

S
ha
w
hu
rs
t L
an
e,
 H
ol
ly
w
oo
d 
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

H
ol
ly
w
oo
d 
&
M
aj
or
s 

G
re
en
 

H
M
B
 

M
aj
or
s 
G
re
en
 

W
ak
e 
G
re
en
 A
fc
 S
po
rt
s 
P
av
ili
on
, 

D
ra
w
br
id
ge
 R
oa
d,
 M
aj
or
s 
G
re
en
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

Page 8



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 1
 

 Li
nt
hu
rs
t 

LT
A
 

B
ur
co
t 

B
la
ck
w
el
l M
et
ho
di
st
 C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 

G
re
en
 H
ill
, B
la
ck
w
el
l 

T
he
 W
he
el
, S
t 

C
at
he
rin
e’
s 
C
hu
rc
h,
 

S
t C
at
he
rin
e’
s 

R
oa
d,
 B
la
ck
w
el
l 

R
eq
ue
st
 to
 m
ov
e 
to
 

bu
ild
in
g 
w
ith
 m
or
e 

su
ita
bl
e 
ac
ce
ss
 

Li
nt
hu
rs
t 

LT
B
 

Li
nt
hu
rs
t 

B
la
ck
w
el
l M
et
ho
di
st
 C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 

G
re
en
 H
ill
, B
la
ck
w
el
l 

T
he
 W
he
el
, S
t 

C
at
he
rin
e’
s 
C
hu
rc
h,
 

S
t C
at
he
rin
e’
s 

R
oa
d,
 B
la
ck
w
el
l 

R
eq
ue
st
 to
 m
ov
e 
to
 

bu
ild
in
g 
w
ith
 m
or
e 

su
ita
bl
e 
ac
ce
ss
 

Li
nt
hu
rs
t 

LT
C
 

S
he
pl
ey
 

B
la
ck
w
el
l M
et
ho
di
st
 C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 

G
re
en
 H
ill
, B
la
ck
w
el
l 

T
he
 W
he
el
, S
t 

C
at
he
rin
e’
s 
C
hu
rc
h,
 

S
t C
at
he
rin
e’
s 

R
oa
d,
 B
la
ck
w
el
l 

R
eq
ue
st
 to
 m
ov
e 
to
 

bu
ild
in
g 
w
ith
 m
or
e 

su
ita
bl
e 
ac
ce
ss
 

M
ar
lb
ro
ok
 

M
LA
 

B
ar
le
y 
M
ow
 

C
at
sh
ill
 V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 
 

G
ol
de
n 
C
ro
ss
 L
an
e,
 C
at
sh
ill
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

M
ar
lb
ro
ok
 

M
LB
 

Li
ck
ey
 G
ra
ng
e 

S
t L
uk
es
 C
hu
rc
h 
C
en
tr
e,
  

B
ra
ce
s 
La
ne
, M
ar
lb
ro
ok
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

M
ar
lb
ro
ok
 

M
LC
 

M
ar
lb
ro
ok
 

S
t L
uk
es
 C
hu
rc
h 
C
en
tr
e,
  

B
ra
ce
s 
La
ne
, M
ar
lb
ro
ok
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

M
ar
lb
ro
ok
 

M
LD
 

S
ou
th
 M
ar
lb
ro
ok
 

S
t L
uk
es
 C
hu
rc
h 
C
en
tr
e,
  

B
ra
ce
s 
La
ne
, M
ar
lb
ro
ok
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

N
or
to
n 

N
T
A
 

Li
ck
ey
 E
nd
 

Li
ck
ey
 E
nd
 F
irs
t S
ch
oo
l, 
 

S
ch
oo
l L
an
e,
 L
ic
ke
y 
E
nd
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

N
or
to
n 

N
T
B
 

N
or
to
n 
E
as
t 

A
ll 
S
ai
nt
s 
C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 
 

B
ur
co
t L
an
e,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

N
or
to
n 

N
T
C
 

N
or
to
n 
W
es
t 

P
or
ta
bl
e 
B
ui
ld
in
g,
  

B
ar
ns
le
y 
H
al
l D
riv
e,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 
 

N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

S
id
em
oo
r 

S
D
A
 

S
id
em
oo
r W

es
t 

N
ew
 S
on
g 
C
om
m
un
ity
 C
hu
rc
h,
 

B
ro
ad
 S
tr
ee
t, 
B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

Page 9



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 1
 

S
id
em
oo
r 

S
D
B
 

S
id
em
oo
r 
E
as
t 

M
ea
do
w
s 
P
ar
ks
id
e,
  

S
an
tr
id
ge
 L
an
e,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

S
lid
es
lo
w
 

S
LA
 

S
lid
es
lo
w
 S
ou
th
 

S
t G
od
w
al
ds
 C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 

F
in
st
al
l R
oa
d,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

S
lid
es
lo
w
 

S
LB
 

S
lid
es
lo
w
 N
or
th
 

P
or
ta
bl
e 
B
ui
ld
in
g 
at
 C
ar
 P
ar
k 
of
f 

G
re
en
 P
ar
k 
R
oa
d,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

S
t J
oh
ns
 

S
JA
 

S
t J
oh
ns
 W
es
t 

B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 M
ar
ke
t H
al
l, 
 

M
ar
ke
t S
tr
ee
t, 
B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

S
t J
oh
ns
 

S
JB
 

S
t J
oh
ns
 N
or
th
 

A
ll 
S
ai
nt
s 
C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 
 

B
ur
co
t L
an
e,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

S
t J
oh
ns
 

S
JC
 

S
t J
oh
ns
 E
as
t 

Y
ou
th
w
or
cs
 R
yl
an
d 
C
en
tr
e,
  

N
ew
 R
oa
d,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

S
to
ke
 H
ea
th
 

  

S
H
A
 

S
to
ke
 H
ea
th
 

P
or
ta
bl
e 
B
ui
ld
in
g 
at
 M
or
ris
on
’s
 

S
up
er
m
ar
ke
t, 
B
un
ts
fo
rd
 P
ar
k 

R
oa
d,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

S
to
ke
 P
rio
r 

 
S
P
A
 

S
to
ke
 P
rio
r 

 
S
to
ke
 P
rio
r 
V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 
 

H
an
bu
ry
 R
oa
d,
 S
to
ke
 P
rio
r 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

T
ar
de
bi
gg
e 

T
A
A
 

B
en
tle
y 
P
au
nc
ef
oo
t 
T
ar
de
bi
gg
e 
C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 

T
ar
de
bi
gg
e 

B
en
tle
y 
V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 

M
an
or
 R
oa
d,
 U
pp
er
 

B
en
tle
y 

Lo
ca
l r
eq
ue
st
 

fo
llo
w
in
g 
re
ce
nt
 

re
fu
rb
is
hm
en
t t
o 

D
D
A
 s
ta
nd
ar
d 

T
ar
de
bi
gg
e 

T
A
B
 

F
in
st
al
l 

F
in
st
al
l V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 
 

A
lc
es
te
r 
R
oa
d,
 F
in
st
al
l 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

T
ar
de
bi
gg
e 

T
A
C
 

T
ut
na
ll 
&
 C
ob
le
y 

T
ar
de
bi
gg
e 
C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 

T
ar
de
bi
gg
e 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

T
ar
de
bi
gg
e 

 
T
A
D
 

W
ag
on
 W
or
ks
 

F
in
st
al
l V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 
 

A
lc
es
te
r 
R
oa
d,
 F
in
st
al
l 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

U
ffd
ow
n 

U
F
A
 

F
ra
nk
le
y 

S
t K
en
el
m
s 
C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 

B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 R
oa
d,
 H
un
ni
ng
to
n 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

Page 10



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 1
 

U
ffd
ow
n 

U
F
B
 

H
un
ni
ng
to
n 

R
om
sl
ey
 &
 H
un
ni
ng
to
n 
C
ric
ke
t 

C
lu
b,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 R
oa
d,
 

H
un
ni
ng
to
n 

 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

U
ffd
ow
n 

U
F
C
 

R
om
sl
ey
 

S
t K
en
el
m
s 
C
hu
rc
h 
H
al
l, 

B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 R
oa
d,
 H
un
ni
ng
to
n 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

W
as
el
ey
 

W
A
A
 

R
ub
er
y 
N
or
th
 

(W
as
el
ey
 W
ar
d)
 

H
ol
yw
el
l P
rim
ar
y 
S
ch
oo
l, 
 

S
ch
oo
l R
oa
d,
 R
ub
er
y 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

W
as
el
ey
 

W
A
B
 

R
ub
er
y 
S
ou
th
 

(W
as
el
ey
 W
ar
d)
 

Y
ou
th
w
or
cs
 R
ub
er
y,
  

N
ew
 R
oa
d,
 R
ub
er
y 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

W
hi
tfo
rd
 

W
H
A
 

W
hi
tfo
rd
 W
es
t 

G
irl
 G
ui
de
 B
ui
ld
in
g,
 

K
id
de
rm
in
st
er
 R
oa
d,
B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 
 

N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

W
hi
tfo
rd
 

W
H
B
 

W
hi
tfo
rd
 E
as
t 

M
ill
fie
ld
s 
S
oc
ia
l C
lu
b,
  

M
ill
fie
ld
s 
R
oa
d,
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

W
oo
dv
al
e 

W
O
A
 

B
ou
rn
he
at
h 

B
ou
rn
he
at
h 
V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 
 

C
la
yp
it 
La
ne
, B
ou
rn
he
at
h 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

W
oo
dv
al
e 

W
O
B
 

D
od
fo
rd
 

D
od
fo
rd
 V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 
 

P
rio
ry
 R
oa
d,
 D
od
fo
rd
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

W
oo
dv
al
e 

W
O
C
 

F
ai
rf
ie
ld
 

F
ai
rf
ie
ld
 V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 
 

S
to
ur
br
id
ge
 R
oa
d,
 F
ai
rf
ie
ld
 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

W
yt
ha
ll 
S
ou
th
 

W
S
A
 

W
yt
ha
ll 

W
yt
ha
ll 
V
ill
ag
e 
H
al
l, 

A
lc
es
te
r 
R
oa
d,
 W
yt
ha
ll 

 
N
o 
C
ha
ng
e 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 

ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE 
 

18TH NOVEMBER 2009 
 

 
REGISTER OF ELECTORS POLLING DISTRICT CODES 
 
Responsible Portfolio Holder  Councillor G. N. Denaro 
Responsible Head of Service Claire Felton 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 To report a revision of codes used to represent the polling districts in the 

Register of Electors. 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That the list of polling district codes attached at Appendix 1 be approved. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 A revision of polling district codes represents the wards using the first two 

digits and the particular polling district with the third digit was conducted in 
2008.  Following the implementation of shared Electoral Services some 
codes are duplicated and it would be less confusing if the codes for 
Charford Ward and Marlbrook Ward were altered. 

  
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 No financial implications. 
 
5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 The Representation of the People Act 1983 requires that every 

parliamentary constituency is divided into polling districts and that each 
parliamentary polling district must have a separate letter(s) in the register 
and that letter(s) is part of the elector’s number on the register. 

 
6. COUNCIL OBJECTIVES 
 
6.1 The revision of the polling district codes should aid a sense of community by 

achieving a much more logical system of identification of the wards and their 
associated polling districts. 

 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 13



 

7. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
7.1 None associated. 

 
8. CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 All users of the register of electors will be notified of the changes of the 

register when the new register of electors is published on 1st December 
2008. 

 
9. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 None directly associated. 
 
10. VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 None associated. 
 
11. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

Procurement Issues 
 
None 
Personnel Implications 
 
None 
Governance/Performance 
 
None 
Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime and Disorder Act 
1998 
 
None 
Policy 
 
None 
Environmental 
 
None 

 
12. OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT 
 

Portfolio Holder – Councillor G. N. Denaro 
 

Yes 

Chief Executive as ERO 
 

Yes 

Executive Director (Partnerships and Projects)  
 

No 

 

Page 14



 

Executive Director (Services) 
 

No 

Assistant Chief Executive 
 

No 

Head of Service 
 

Yes 

Head of Financial Services 
 

No 

Head of Legal, Equalities & Democratic 
Services 
 

Yes 

Head of Organisational Development & HR 
 

No 

Corporate Procurement Team 
 

No 

 
13. WARDS AFFECTED 
 
 Charford Ward and Marlbrook Ward 
 
14. APPENDICES 
 
 Appendix 1 List of Revised Polling District Codes. 
 
CONTACT OFFICER 
 
Name: Susan Mould, Electoral Services Manager 
Email: s.mould@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
Tel: (01527) 881462 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 
 
 
 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

REVISION OF POLLING DISTRICT CODES 
 
New 
Code 

Ward Polling 
District 

County 
Division 

Existing 
Code 

CFA Charford  Charford West Bromsgrove 
South 

CHA 

CFB Charford Charford East Bromsgrove 
South 

CHB 

MLA Marlbrook Barley Mow Woodvale MBA 
 

MLB Marlbrook Lickey Grange Woodvale MBB 
 

MLC Marlbrook Marlbrook Woodvale MBC 
 

MLD Marlbrook South Marlbrook Woodvale MBD 
 

 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Electoral Matters Committee held on 18th November 2008
	6 Annual Polling Station Review
	Appendix 1: Polling Station Review List

	7 Polling District Codes
	Appendix 1: Polling District Code Letter Review


